

TWEED NEW HAVEN AIRPORT AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING - HYBRID BOARD OF DIRECTORS BOARD MINUTES OF MARCH 20, 2024

BOARD MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE

Matthew Hoey, Robert Reed, Serena Neal-Sanjurjo, Carlos Eyzaguirre, Ray Pompano, Kenneth Dagliere, David White, Jesse Phillips, Richard Jacob, and Mark Scussel.

MEMBERS ABSENT

Linda Hennessey, Mark Sklarz, Joseph Ginnetti, and Michael Fimiani.

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE

Thomas Rafter, Felipe Suriel, Malena Zanjani, Hugh Manke, Brett Simon, Gloria Bellacicco, Jean Perry Phillips, Jeremiah Wilhite, Johnson Chang-Fong, Kevin Arnold, Lorena Venegas, Maureen Moore, Peter Leonardi, Petrina Yoxall, Sandra Reiners, Tim Sullivan, David Reger, Andrew King, Michael Giordano, Susan Bryson, Diane Proto, Katherine Bennet, Joe Giordano, Melissa Ranalli, Michael Jones, Mary Cannata, Lori Foster, and Anthony Camposano.

BOARD MINUTES OF MARCH 20, 2024

Chairman Matthew Hoey opened the meeting at approximately 4:07 PM.

MINUTES REVIEW - FEBRUARY 21, 2024 (REGULAR) & FEBRUARY 27, 2024 (SPECIAL)

Mr. Hoey initiated a motion to approve the Board Meeting minutes from Regular Meeting on February 21, 2024, and the Special Meeting on February 27, 2024, which was supported by Mr. Reed and seconded by Mr. Scussel.

Mr. Dagliere raised a concern regarding the wording in a section of the Special Meeting minutes. His feedback has been recorded, and the minutes will be revised and updated accordingly.

Following these proposed changes, Mr. Hoey made a motion to approve the amended minutes. With no further questions or comments raised, both sets of minutes were unanimously approved as revised.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Chairman Hoey shared several updates, starting with his recent visit to Hartford at the Capitol alongside Mr. Reed, Mr. Rafter, the Avelo team, and members of the Avports team. He announced Avelo's introduction of three new routes to Saint Louis, Houston, and Traverse City, MI, which he highlighted as significant due to their reach. He expressed satisfaction with the positive reception and enthusiasm from the administration and the Governor

regarding this development. Mr. Hoey emphasized the remarkable growth of Avelo, now offering direct flights to twenty-four cities, a significant leap from the earlier days when the Board hoped for at least one successful flight daily.

Further, Mr. Hoey touched upon the Board's decision from the previous month to file intervener status on the appeals of the Environmental Assessment (EA), a move also made by Avports. He mentioned ongoing discussions with Avports to ensure that their actions do not conflict, given their shared interests with the airport. Mr. Hoey also noted the progress towards issuing an RFP for Bond Counsel, deferring to Mr. Rafter for more details in his presentation.

Mr. Scussel inquired about the level of cooperation between the parties, to which Mr. Hoey responded that it had not been fully defined but would involve sharing intentions and filings. Mr. Scussel expressed concerns about maintaining independence while cooperating, prompting Mr. Hoey to explain that the decision to remain independent was deliberate. Mr. Hoey assured the Board that both parties are in communication and that their attorneys are mindful of potential disagreements.

Mr. Hoey opened the floor for any additional questions on the topics discussed but received none from the attendees. This marked the conclusion of the Chairman's report.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Mr. Rafter updated the Board on his progress since the last meeting, starting with his response to inquiries raised in an email from Attorney Luzzi regarding the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), which has been addressed. A presentation answering the CIP questions has been uploaded to the "TNHAA FAQ's" section on the airport's website, accessible through the provided Link.

In response to Mr. Scussel's previous inquiries, Mr. Rafter has shared necessary information and remains open to any further queries or follow-ups. He also mentioned that both the Authority and Avports have filed for intervener status concerning the appeal. On the matter of conduit financing, a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Issuer's Counsel has been issued.

Mr. Rafter briefly discussed the compliance audit, noting that detailed background information was distributed to the Board Members. He summarized the Authority's three statutory obligations: a governor's report, a compliance audit, and an independent financial statement audit, focusing on the compliance audit's scope. It was revealed that the Authority did not engage a firm for the 2020-2021 Compliance Audit due to regulatory uncertainties. After clarification from the State, Solakian and Company was chosen to conduct the necessary audit, with the only issue from the State Audit being the absence of the compliance audit for the specified period. Mr. Rafter expressed the Authority's belief in its adherence to the regulations covered by the compliance audit and announced the engagement of Solakian for future audits.

Additionally, Mr. Rafter requested permission to attend the annual AAAE conference in Nashville from April 27th to May 1st, leveraging Avelo's non-stop service for travel. Without a need for a formal motion, all the Board members present agreed.

Mr. Rafter commended the Avports team for their performance during the recent certification inspection, noting minor issues and praising the thoroughness of the 3-day inspection process.

He concluded his report by sharing the latest Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS) Enplanement data, which showed a 13% increase in December and a 39% increase for the 12-month period ending December 2023.

Mr. Hoey then asked if there were any questions for Mr. Rafter. Mr. Scussel inquired about potential repercussions from the audit findings to which Mr. Rafter responded that acknowledging the issue and committing to future compliance satisfied the auditors. With no further questions, Mr. Rafter's report concluded.

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT - JANUARY 2024 FINANCIALS

Ms. Neal-Sanjurjo gave Mr. Rafter the floor to present the financial report for the period ending January 31, 2024. Mr. Rafter began with the Airfield's financials, explaining that January revenues, after removing a Lessee subsidy of \$237,315.74, were \$122.60 higher than expected. The actual subsidy was \$69,692.40 less than anticipated for that month. Year-to-date, revenues without the \$1,366,907.19 subsidy stood at \$296,871.90, which is \$69,575.52 more than the expected \$227,696.38. For expenses, January ended with actual expenses \$69,569.80 under budget, and the total expenses for the year were \$712,574.22 below the planned amount.

Moving to the administrative account, Mr. Rafter shared that January's revenues were about \$2,087.90 above the budget, with year-to-date revenues \$12,163.58 higher than planned. Administrative expenses for January came in \$9,491.73 lower than expected, and the trend continued year-to-date, with expenses \$91,863.66 under budget. However, he noted that the Admin Fund's net results for November were negative, at \$3,074.22.

Mr. Rafter wrapped up his report by discussing the Balance Sheet. He stated that the Fund Balance was \$233,238 at the end of the period, with total liabilities and fund balances reaching \$920,043.00, offering a clear picture of the financial standing as of January 31, 2024.

During the meeting, Mr. Jacob raised a concern regarding the airfield account, noting that expenses consistently appeared well below the budgeted figures. He questioned whether this was due to an overestimation of costs or if operational expenses were genuinely lower than expected.

Mr. Rafter suggested that the budget might have been set conservatively. He mentioned that a preliminary draft of the next fiscal year's budget (FY25) had been received, indicating a cautious approach to expense forecasting and a concerted effort to maintain expenditure control. Mr. Rafter added that part of the discrepancy could be attributed to personnel costs and acknowledged challenges in filling certain positions.

Mr. Hoey then invited further questions for Mr. Rafter. With no additional queries forthcoming, he concluded the finance report.

AIRPORT MANAGER'S REPORT – AIRFIELD OPERATIONS

Felipe Suriel, the Airport Assistant Manager, reported on airfield operations on behalf of Mr. Nielson, highlighting a recent FAA inspection that identified only minor discrepancies, such as adjustments needed for some signage and grading around signs. These were deemed minor and quickly rectifiable. Mr. Suriel emphasized ongoing efforts to maintain the airfield, including regular painting to ensure the runway and pavement are in top condition.

In response to Mr. Reed's question, Mr. Suriel explained that the FAA provides a timeline for addressing discrepancies through a letter, which outlines varied deadlines depending on the complexity of the required fixes. He assured that documentation, including before-and-after evidence, is compiled, and submitted to the FAA, which then concludes the inspection process. Mr. Scussel inquired about the need for FAA re-inspection, to which

Mr. Suriel responded that while documentation often suffices, the FAA reserves the right to conduct spot inspections. He also mentioned that the FAA issues a compliance completion letter upon satisfactory resolution of the identified issues.

The conversation shifted to how the FAA categorizes discrepancies. Mr. Suriel clarified that they do provide specific regulations for each discrepancy, while Mr. Rafter added that only significant issues would elevate to a higher level of concern.

Mr. Suriel also briefed the Board on several ongoing Airport Capital Improvement Program (ACIP) projects, noting the various tests and activities visible around the airport due to these projects. He announced upcoming bids for an ARFF truck and for Sound Insulation related to the Environmental Assessment (EA) and mentioned an upgrade to Index C due to larger aircraft operations.

Regarding the ARFF trucks, Mr. Rafter clarified that new trucks would use F3 clean foam and detailed a program for cleaning existing trucks and disposing of old foam, in response to Mr. Scussel's questions about the transition to new chemicals. Mr. Suriel concluded by noting the receipt of FAA guidance on transitioning to the new foam, indicating preparations were underway to comply with the new requirements.

LESSEE'S REPORT – THE NEW HVN LLC

Mr. Suriel provided updates on recent activities at HVN, starting with the successful airport clean-up day that saw a strong volunteer turnout to tidy areas around the airport. He also mentioned a tabletop exercise held earlier that day at Temple Street Garage, involving various mutual agencies. This annual event focuses on emergency preparedness, with different scenarios each year to enhance collaborative response capabilities.

Mr. Suriel then addressed a query from Mr. Reed regarding Turo, confirming that Mr. Reed's concerns had been resolved.

Additionally, Mr. Suriel announced that Avelo would not operate flights on Tuesdays starting from May 1st, attributing this to industry trends indicating lower passenger volumes on that day. He also discussed parking management, especially on weekends, and the coordination with Avelo to communicate any parking changes to their customers effectively.

Regarding the airport bar, Mr. Suriel mentioned an agreement with a subsidiary of G Café has been signed, with no further developments to report at this time.

Mr. Scussel inquired about the tabletop exercise, questioning if it was an FAA requirement. Mr. Suriel confirmed its necessity, explaining that it's documented and part of a triennial full-scale training exercise, with the FAA also being involved in these sessions.

→ ACTION ITEM – Mr. Suriel to provide documentation related to the recent tabletop exercise for Board Members upon request.

Mr. Hoey raised a separate issue regarding a mutual aid agreement with East Haven, to which Mr. Suriel promised to follow up and provide updates.

→ ACTION ITEM – Mr. Suriel to follow up on the status of the mutual aid agreement with East Haven and provide updates as necessary.

The session concluded without any further questions from the attendees.

REPORTS AND ACTION ITEMS

There were no reports, resolutions, or action items to discuss.

OTHER BUSINESS

During the meeting, Mr. Hoey invited Board Members to bring up any additional business. Mr. Dagliere addressed community concerns regarding the use of pesticides around the airport, which some believe could negatively impact local wildlife and vegetation. He mentioned a response from Andrew King but noted ongoing community concerns about the environmental impact of these pesticides. Mr. Rafter clarified that Avports contracts a licensed company for pesticide application, with all chemicals regulated and approved by the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (DEEP). Mr. Hoey added that the airport's website FAQs had been updated with specific information regarding pesticide use to address these concerns.

Mr. Dagliere then shifted the discussion to concerns about 737-800 aircraft operating at the airport given the runway length. Mr. Rafter explained that the 737-800s are equipped for short field takeoff and landing operations and are regulated by the FAA, which ensures they operate within safe parameters, including weight considerations.

Mr. Scussel thanked Mr. Rafter for addressing his previous questions and brought up the topic of financial planning and key milestones, inquiring about the progress and availability of the budget for the Board review. Mr. Rafter assured him that the goal was to present a draft budget at the next board meeting, allowing ample time for review and approval. He also mentioned ongoing discussions with the CEO about outlining project milestones and confirmed that, to his knowledge, all project loans had been paid off, as clarified by Mr. Simon.

With no further business from the attendees, Mr. Hoey proceeded to open the floor for public comments.

PUBLIC COMMENT

TONI LORENTI - MERIDEN, CT

Captain Toni Lorenti, representing an undisclosed airline, expressed their appreciation during the public comment period. They extended thanks to Avports, the City of New Haven, Tom Rafter, Jeremy Nielson, Andrew King, and their teams for ensuring well-lit runways, clear tarmacs, accurate navigational aids, and overall airport security, benefiting pilots and passengers. Captain Lorenti commended the efforts in keeping the community informed about the complexities of the aviation industry.

They anticipated that some board members might soon face criticism, condescension, and unfounded accusations, pressured to provide answers for issues beyond their complete control. Captain Lorenti offered to address concerns related to aviation operations that fall outside the Board's direct responsibility, highlighting the multifaceted nature of airline operation which includes factors like fuel supply, weather conditions, aircraft maintenance, and safety measures.

Emphasizing the paramount importance of passenger and crew safety, Captain Lorenti argued that operational decisions made by flight crews are not subject to public debate or votes, and the Board should not be held accountable for these professional judgments. They urged Avports and the Board to remain firm in their commitment to safety above all, particularly dismissing rumors and misinformation about the use of 737-800

aircraft at the airport, asserting that such decisions are strictly regulated by aviation authorities and not influenced by baseless speculation.

Captain Lorenti concluded by urging the end of unfounded rumors concerning aircraft operations, emphasizing the need for trust in the expertise and regulatory compliance of aviation professionals and authorities.

JEAN EDWARDS-CHIEPPEO - EAST HAVEN, CT

Ms. Edwards-Chieppeo

raised concerns regarding the operation of 737-800 aircraft at Tweed New Haven Airport, referencing a letter from McFarland Johnson to Sean Scanlan dated March 9th, 2022. She quoted the letter, which stated that Avelo Airlines plans to introduce the B737/800W aircraft, which are not currently flying into Tweed due to the limited runway length. According to the letter, both the FAA and Avelo's reviews concluded that a runway length of 6635 feet or more is necessary for such operations. Ms. Edwards Chieppeo questioned why these aircraft are being flown into Tweed if both Avelo and the FAA deem the runway too short.

Ms. Edwards Chieppeo also inquired about Mr. Hoey's continued presence on the Board despite her belief that his term expired in June. Mr. Hoey clarified that Connecticut State statutes allow Board members to serve beyond the expiration of their terms until they are replaced. He emphasized that the Board itself does not make or remove appointments and that this practice is common across various state boards, including significant regulatory agencies like the Public Utility Regulatory Authority, where all members continue to serve past their term expirations. Mr. Hoey firmly stated that this would be his final comment on the matter, with no further discussion on the topic.

REV CINDY VAPORIAS - EAST HAVEN, CT

Ms. Vaporis received an additional 3 minutes from another community member, allowing her a total of 6 minutes for her comments instead of the standard 3 minutes.

Reverend Vaporis shared her personal experiences living near the airport, emphasizing the impact of noise pollution on her life, the environment, and local wildlife. She highlighted her involvement in environmental and animal welfare causes through platforms like the Save Simon Facebook page, and her work with the homeless and domestic animals.

Reverend Vaporis shared the distress caused to their rescue dog, who suffers from high anxiety exacerbated by airplane noise, and the challenges faced by her husband, a terminal cancer patient, particularly during his rest periods on weekends. Reverend Vaporis expressed frustration with the early morning flights, emphasizing the search for a quiet living space only to be disrupted by increasing flight activity. She recounted the fear and confusion experienced by her grandchildren due to the loud noise of airplanes passing over her home. While affirming her right to voice opinions without ridicule, Reverend Vaporis called for empathy and consideration of the broader community's well-being beyond the direct vicinity of the airport.

Acknowledging the airport's success, Reverend Vaporis questioned the moral implications of expansion at the expense of residents' quality of life. She shared her search for a peaceful home and the limitations now faced due to her husband's health condition, highlighting the significant negative impact the increased air traffic has had on their life. Reverend Vaporis concluded by calling for humanity and understanding in the discussion around airport operations and their effects on the surrounding community, thanking Mr. Hoey for clarifying his Board tenure and expressing a hope for respectful dialogue moving forward.

GLORIA BELLACICCO - NEW HAVEN, CT

Ms. Bellacicco expressed gratitude for Andrew King's response to her previous inquiry about the use of pesticides at Tweed Airport. She suggested the airport could improve community relations by notifying residents in advance of pesticide application, like alerts for late plane arrivals. This would allow residents to take precautions for their pets and themselves. Ms. Bellacicco inquired about the progress of the goat project, suggesting it as a preferable alternative to pesticide use, given goats' resilience to such chemicals.

She also shared an interesting wildlife observation near the airport, where a bald eagle was seen catching a muskrat.

Ms. Bellacicco mentioned a conversation with Alderman Sal DiCola regarding a potential community meeting with Mr. Rafter and asked if a date had been set.

She acknowledged improvements in the audio quality of Board meetings but pointed out that visual enhancements were still needed for better identification of speakers. Ms. Bellacicco questioned the best method to receive answers to her questions, noting that previous submissions through complaint forms went unanswered. Mr. Hoey directed her to continue using the FAQ section and confirmed that she could directly email Mr. Rafter or Andrew King for specific inquiries.

MELISSA RANALLI – EAST HAVEN, CT

Ms. Ranalli addressed the Board, emphasizing the importance of balancing passenger safety with community concerns, asserting that both priorities can coexist. She voiced her ongoing frustration with the communication breakdown between Tweed New Haven Airport/Avports and the public, highlighting that this issue affects everyone, regardless of their stance on the airport's expansion. Ms. Ranalli stressed the need for transparent communication, including community meetings and acknowledgment of public concerns, to foster effective community engagement.

She referenced a statement by Jorge Roberts, CEO of Avports, about being committed to active dialogue with neighbors, which she found to be unfulfilled based on her experience. Ms. Ranalli recounted her attempts to get answers from Mr. Rafter regarding her concerns, noting that her questions, documented in the previous meeting minutes, remained unanswered. After a follow-up, she was informed that her inquiries were forwarded to Andrew King, yet she had not received a response to an earlier email sent to him.

Ms. Ranalli reiterated her call for improved responsiveness to public inquiries, requesting that her concerns be fully addressed. She thanked the Board for their time, underscoring the critical need for enhanced communication between the airport authorities and the community.

KATHERINE BENNETT – EAST HAVEN, CT

Ms. Bennett voiced her concerns, specifically focusing on an issue previously raised but, to her knowledge, not addressed. She referred to the withdrawn application to the East Haven Board of Appeals regarding the expansion of the fuel farm at Robinson Aviation. Ms. Bennett inquired about any new plans, claiming that the temporary storage of jet fuel in tanker trucks poses safety risks, especially given the ongoing expansion at Tweed Airport. She requested any updates or new information related to this matter.

Ms. Moore expressed gratitude for being acknowledged. She respectfully communicated the significant impact the expansion of Tweed Airport and Avelo's increasing flights have on her community. Ms. Moore also addressed the issue of Board members remaining in their positions beyond their terms. While acknowledging that this practice occurs on other Boards, she argued that it does not justify its continuation on this Board. She advocated for the appointment of a representative from East Haven to the Board, urging those responsible for such decisions to consider this change.

JOE GIORDANO – EAST HAVEN, CT

Mr. Giordano shared a positive experience participating in the annual Tweed Clean-Up event. He appreciated the opportunity to meet dedicated airport employees and fellow volunteers, highlighting the significant amount of trash collected, which he attributed to irresponsible neighbors and area residents. Mr. Giordano was disappointed by the absence of environmental advocates and airport critics at the cleanup, noting the irony of their absence given their vocal concerns about the airport's environmental impact.

He also addressed the ongoing misinformation about the 737-800 aircraft, reiterating that these jets are equipped with short field packages, and called for an end to the spread of incorrect information. Mr. Giordano corrected a previous claim about Avelo flights disrupting early morning peace, stating that Avelo does not schedule flights before 6:30 am. He concluded by commending the Board, Airport Authority, and Avports employees for their communication efforts with the public and urged everyone to refrain from littering.

LORI FOSTER - NEW HAVEN, CT

Ms. Foster, residing at 24 Uriah St. in New Haven, shared her concerns, starting with a recent experience reported by a passenger on a flight from Tweed New Haven to Sarasota on Saturday the 16th. The passenger, seated in window seat 7F, experienced intense vibration from the aircraft's wall and noticed what appeared to be a hole allowing draft to enter. Ms. Foster highlighted the difficulty in reporting this to the FAA and suggested that the airport authority should investigate this potential safety issue.

Additionally, Ms. Foster discussed the maintenance of a vacant lot at 32 Uriah Street, near her residence, which Tweed Airport is known to upkeep. She recently observed a significant growth of poison ivy on the fence bordering this lot, posing a personal health risk due to her allergy to the plant. Ms. Foster requested assistance in addressing this issue and offered to cooperate with any spraying efforts by allowing airport maintenance access to her yard to effectively treat the area adjacent to the vacant lot. She expressed appreciation for any help with this matter.

LORENA VENEGAS – EAST HAVEN, CT

Ms. Venegas expressed concern over what she perceives as a significant decline in communication and representation by the Tweed Airport Authority Board since 2019. She reminisced about the more engaging discussions in the past with board members like Peter Leonardi and highlighted the changes she's observed over the years. Ms. Venegas criticized the Board for not holding effective community meetings under Tom Rafter's leadership, and the community meetings we did have did not address the noise insulation program and a noise study as she had hoped.

She also raised issues related to the Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI) that negatively affect the East Haven community, especially the use of Thompson Ave. as an alternative route during flooding, which she argues is unsuitable due to its inability to handle high traffic volumes as indicated in the airport's traffic study.

Ms. Venegas pointed out inconsistencies in the use of 737-800 aircraft at Tweed, referencing letters from Avelo Airlines included in a FONSI that suggest these planes won't be used until the runway is extended. She questioned the FAA's authorization of these planes based on manufacturer specifications that may not align with the airport's actual conditions.

She called for greater public inclusion, particularly in meetings with the Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (DEEP) regarding wetlands mitigation, emphasizing the need for resident involvement. Ms. Venegas criticized the airport's committees for becoming politicized rather than including scientific experts and environmental groups as initially intended.

In conclusion, Ms. Venegas urged the Board and Jorge Roberts, CEO of Avports, to improve their communication with the community and act as responsible corporate citizens to address the growing communication crisis and leadership concerns.

PETRINA YOXALL - X, X

We were not able to hear audio from Ms. Yoxall. She was given the option to submit her comments via email for inclusion in the record. As of this posting, we have not received any comments from her.

SUSAN BRYSON - X, X

We were not able to hear audio from Ms. Bryson. She was given the option to submit her comments via email for inclusion in the record. Below are her comments, presented in full and exactly as she provided them.

As you know, I participated by zoom in today's Board meeting. I "raised my hand" and was called upon. I pressed the "unmute" button. You did not hear me speak -- just as you did not hear the woman called upon ahead of me. I tested my system - it was working. I don't know what happened, but this is an ineffective way to have meetings. We can't really see; we don't know who is talking. There is no exchange at all. And sometimes (as at the April public hearing) the sound system just doesn't work.

I wanted to support Lorena's comments on the poor communication between the Board and the people who try very hard to participate in Board meetings to raise concerns and get information about the airport, its plans, its activities, its financial risks. This is no easy task. There is no simple way to have a dialogue; a conversation. We don't even hear significant discussion which seems to happen elsewhere.

It is time for these meetings to be open to the public with question and answer periods available in real time..

There is a large community of people who are without question significantly and daily disrupted by the Avelo flights and who are truly concerned about what comes next as they see their world being dismantled;. These community people are told to be civil, but are they being uncivil under the circumstances? They are told to "get used to it". They are told it's a "done deal" (it's not). They are told to follow a set of civility rules as if they are unruly children. They are not. It is insulting. They are people who are behaving just as you would if someone blew smog into your house, rained fumes down on your children, blasted noise at dawn awakening your family with low-flying dawn jets, knowingly gave asthma to your school kids, or poisoned the wildlife you so love -- you too would object, you would try to be heard and you would be upset. This is not whining.

Many of you probably haven't ventured into the community life of East Haven, you may not love it, but they do -- and they should; it's a real community and its shoreline (being literally strafed by Avelo flights flying so low) is beautiful. Yes, it is not a wealthy town. I keep wondering why are these people and this Town being offered by

other Towns and other people as sacrificial lambs to the desires of people elsewhere - in other towns and other states - to have (or, in the case of Goldman/Avports to invest in) a bigger airport in the middle of their community, their neighborhood? That doesn't seem very civil.

A big airport is not a necessity; it is a desire. It is not the only option. But - there is a lot of money and a lot of power behind that desire. This is something this community does not have. Few environmental justice communities do.

And, no, living by a small airport does not mean you should have expected a big airport. Do you feel that way about living on a residential street? That you should expect it to become a highway? Of course not. This is just one more way of marginalizing these voices.

And all of the rest of us for miles around are also impacted and we, too, deserve to fully understand the daily environmental risks (including the use of pesticides, the emission of particulates, the increase in carbon, the quality of air., the runoff to the Sound, the flooding and what it carries with it...the elimination of wildlife) all of which should be an open book to the public.

So, again, open the book. Have real public meetings, in person.

Thank you

MICHAEL GIORDANO - JUNO BEACH, FL

Mr. Michael Giordano, a former air traffic controller and former FAA employee, addressed concerns surrounding the Boeing 737-800 operations at New Haven. He reassured the community and attendees that Avelo Airlines, along with Tweed Airport and Avports management, adhere to stringent FAA regulations to ensure safe operations. Mr. Giordano emphasized that if the 737-800 were not permitted to operate legally and safely in New Haven, it would not be in service. He informed the listeners of upcoming plans to increase the use of 737-800 aircraft at New Haven, advising everyone to adjust to this change. He concluded his remarks by wishing everyone a great day.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, Mr. Hoey called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Reed proposed the motion, and Mr. Scussel seconded it. The Board members unanimously agreed, and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 5:14 PM.

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY

- → ACTION ITEM Mr. Suriel to provide documentation related to the recent tabletop exercise for Board Members upon request.
- → ACTION ITEM Mr. Suriel to follow up on the status of the mutual aid agreement with East Haven and provide updates as necessary.